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COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Economic Affairs Committee

10/8/2015 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Attendance:

Present Absent

Excused

Jose Oliva (Chair)

Frank Artiles

Bryan Avila

Randolph Bracy

X | XX

Heather Fitzenhagen

Joseph Geller

Blaise Ingoglia

Evan Jenne

MaryLynn Magar

Debbie Mayfield

Edwin Narain

Kathleen Peters

XIXIX|XIX]|X]x

Rene Plasencia

Bobby Powell

Patrick Rooney, Jr.

W. Gregory Steube

Cyndi Stevenson

Alan Williams

Totals:

15 1

Committee meeting was reported out: Thursday, October 08, 2015 1:03:43PM

Print Date: 10/8/2015 1:03 pm Leagis ®
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COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
Economic Affairs Committee

10/8/2015 9:00:00AM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)
Presentation/Workshop/Other Business Appearances:

Baker, Amy (State Employee) (At Request Of Chair) - Information Only
Economic and Demographic Research

Pepper Building, Suite 574

Tallahassee Florida 32399

Phone: 850-487-1402

Ari Bargil (At Request Of Chair) - Information Only
Liberty - Institute for Justice

Attorney

999 Brickell Avenue, Suite 720

Miami FL 33131

Phone: 305-721-1600

Committee meeting was reported out: Thursday, October 08, 2015 1:03:43PM

Print Date: 10/8/2015 1:03 pm Leagis ® Page 3 of 3



Manning, Karen

From: Metzger, Edward

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:33 PM
To: Manning, Karen

Subject: Excused Absence Request

Teddi,

Per our discussion, Rep. Heather Fitzenhagen has to miss committee on October 8" for personal reasons. Please let us
know if we need to make other arrangements in order to attend.

We appreciate your help in this matter. As always, please feel free to call me with any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Eddie Metzger

Legislative Assistant

From the Office of Representative Heather Fitzenhagen

Florida House of Representatives, District 78

2120 Main Street

Fort Myers, Florida 33901

(850) 717-5078 Capitol | (239) 533-2440 District |(850) 545-8291 Cell



FLORIDA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

REPRESENTATIVE GREG STEUBE
DISTRICT 73

EMAIL: GREG.STEUBE@MYFLORIDAHOUSE.GOV

Tallahassee Office District Office
204 House Office Building 722 Apex Rd.

402 South Monroe Street Suite A
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399 Sarasota, Fl. 34240
850-717-5073 941-341-3117

October 7, 2015

The Honorable Jose Oliva, Chairman
Economic Affairs Committee

204 House Office Building

402 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300

Chairman Oliva,

Due to an issue in Sarasota, I respectfully request permission to be noted as excused for tomorrow’s
Economic Affairs Committee meeting. I apologize for any inconvenience that my absence may cause.

I appreciate your consideration of this request and again I offer my apologies. Please call me with any
questions or concerns you may have, 941-993-9844.

Very reﬁ;@lly ygurs,

Committees: Appropriations and Economic Affairs

Subcommittees: Chair of Highway & Waterway Safety, Vice Chair of Health Quality
Health Innovation




HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE
ATTENDANCE ROLL CALL

The Committee on Economic Affairs

metat 9’00 aaa ©’clock on [9.-_:\- . B 2D0ls with the following attendance:

Member " Present Absent* Excused

Chair Oliva

Rep. Artiles

Rep. Avila

NERN

Rep. Bracy

N\
N

Rep. Fitzenhagen

Rep. Geller

Rep. Ingoglia

Rep. Jenne

Rep. Magar

Rep. Mayfield

<SR

N

Rep. Narain

Rep. Peters

Rep. Plasencia

Rep. Powell

Rep. Rooney

Rep. Steube

Rep. Stevenson

\

N\ \\\

Rep. Williams

Rep. Jose Oliva
Chair

*A member must be excused by Chair or Speaker. A member answering roll call is
presumed “present” thereafter.

H-52 (2014)



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD
Please fill out the entire form and submit two copies to the committee/subcommittee
Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

Type or Print Clearly

Bill Number: Meeting Date: IO/ 8/i5
—

Fill in appropriate information:
PCB/PCS/Amendment # or
Presentation/Workshop Topic: Peccedta Lion
Committee/Subcommittee:  Econpanic A At Committer
Name: A .\,\\1‘ PAakeo
Title:

Address: -PC/[\D\DL’_" Bu'.\A\n%\l Suikre 314

City: Tallabhnssee State/Zip: F L. 22349

Phone Number: 2450 — 481 - \Hoz,

Representing: Econonmic ond Dewn OSV&I\D\'\.\L Research
Registered Lobbyist: YES NO State Employee: YES|, /M
1 Wish To Speak:  YES [ | NO[ ] Bill Amendment

Proponent D Opponent |:| Proponent D Opponent \___l
I Have Been Requested to Speak: YES NO I:‘ Info Only [ ] Info Only |:]L

H-16 REVISED 2/17/14



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD
Please fill out the entire form and submit two copies to the committee/subcommittee
Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

Type or Print Clearly

Bill Number: Meeting Date: | © } ?' |l

Fill in appropriate information:
PCB/PCS/Amendment # or .
Presentation/Workshop Topic: tt'u/\ C¥en | Peegendralionm

Committee/Subcommittee: E Lo | Afﬁf ) C DV‘\V\*\L\J—

Name: ‘A’(‘* %\k

Title: %’n""!
Address: 444 (%ndao'\\ N f\i"[’Lu L

City: WA State/Zip: o 23 13)

Phone Number: 22$ . 7124 -\Loe

Representing: L\"V""} -~ Thsbilute $o- Sustice

\ ,
Registered Lobbyist: YES No[ M State Employee: YES NO ><'
b -
I Wish To Speak: ~ YES [ NO[_] Bill Amendment
Proponent D Opponent D Proponent D Opponent D
I Have Been Requested to Speak: YES m NO l:l Info Only [ ] Info Only [ ]

H-16 REVISED 2/17/14



